
ANGE OF LETTERS (JANUARY 31, FEBRUARY 1,
TWEEN CANADA AND THE UNrMD KINGDOM C0NSTrruTV1114G:ýý-
AN AGREEMENT CONCER-NING THE GRANT To AIRUNES., Op
TRAFFIC RIGHTS IN FIJI AND CANTON ISLAND.'

The Secretary of State for Dominions Affairs
to the High Commissimier for Canada

DomINIONS OFFICE

LONDON, 318t Jan-Uary, 1047.

F.&R HIGH COMMISSIONER,

'deri'ILS Màjesty's Government in the United Kingdom h-ave lh u3l'erzation the question of the grant of traffic right6 in Fiji and Cahtoe, 1g
ritish Commonwealth Pacifie Airlines (in whieh the GoVernMentýý- 'of:

New Zealand and the United Kingdom will , paTticipate)' and 1(io
ada Aùîines, the airline designated by the Government of oànmâ t-çitO in parallel with British Commonwealth Pacifie Airlines on thë

ë air route.
1. MgaTds the grant of rights at Cànton, the United Kingdom Go-vernment,

thst paragraph IVof the Exchange -of N" of April 6, ffl bet
ment of e United Kingdom and the Government el, the'101,America regaMýing the administration of the ielandis

-Wy, by placing no limitations of the rights whieh ma be exeMi
Commonwealth or United Stâtes air services at 0antonLhndý. ils sume
kt theïr exerciiiing all five .Freedoms when using the
r provision fer ensuring this right is required.

K-ingdom Government propose le2hDruy to tmomit the
on of the Governments of Canada, Auýralia and New Zeallaýndy

,covéring the grant of traffle 7ights in Fiji. Since,
of those agreemeûts may take some libtle timethe United

ent would be leased,'as an interim mea8ure until a bilstml'e
d to aocord te en'airline designated -by the G-ove ment of Cr,
ïQouver via San Francisco, Honolulu, Cýmtonrn]9'ýi' jèùd
Ss point in New Zealand,,third, fourth and fifth h1e,ým-'1in aecordance with, and 8ubject to the observance of the Agr âtl,60holuded between the Govemmente of Canaâa Md AustmIiýa.
W'Guld be on the underatanding that, in return, the

ýWoWd be prepared to grant to B-ritieh Commoilweàltiï
same rigus in. Vancouver snd,ýn the sûme conditi«04
Proposale an acceptable to the Gov«=ent of Canex.ts?

and'your, reply abould be regarded m 0onstituting
g1the eoncluaion of the long t«m agreement

Sincerely. yomi


